

Arts and Humanities Division Meeting
12:30, 1C3 AH, April 5, 2005
Agenda

The following faculty were present:

Susan VanSchuyver	Mary Beth McCauley
David Archer	Stephen Morrow (absent)
Dianne Broyles	Rochelle Mosby (covering office)
Patricia Brooks	Warren Neal
David Charlson	Clay Randolph
Ruth Charnay	Linda Robinett
Michael Franco	Richard Rouillard
Carolyn Farris (with Nora York)	Michael Punches
Abbie Glenn-Allen-Figueroa	Mary Punches
Gwin Faulconer-Lippert (absent)	Mark Schneberger
Carlotta Hill	Ron Staton
Sue Hinton	Pamela Stout
Sheri Hobbs	Alice Tillinghast
Jameson, Kim	Bertha Wise
Fritz Kiersch	
Inglett, Jon	
Mary Ann Moore (absent)	Cc: Dr. Paul Sechrist
Lyn McDonald	Dr. Brenda Harrison

1. Information Items

Above and Beyond – Susan issued the following Above and Beyond Awards:

Dianne Broyles – Facilitating Three Wow! Sessions
Gwin Faulconer-Lippert – Journalism/Broadcasting Program Review
Warren Neal – Humanities Program Review
Patricia Brooks – Facilitating Three Wow! Sessions
Richard Rouillard – Liberal Studies Program Review
Ron Staton – Sardine Award

Academic Outcomes Assessment Update – Susan handed out to faculty the draft which outlines the proposed changes. The Academic Outcomes Assessment form has not been approved yet, but has been recommended to the Steering Committee. Susan discussed the changes with faculty. Faculty asked questions.

New Title Page/Signature Page – Susan went over the proposed procedure.

Final FY05 Assessments are due by September of this year. If faculty would like to make changes to assessments already submitted, please send them to Susan by April 22, otherwise, if no changes, they are due September, 05.

Center for the Arts Teams

Theatre Team: Ruth, Rick Lippert, Tim Whisenhunt, Mike Bates, J.B. Messer, Chris Snow, Scott Tigert, Susan

Education Team: Fritz, Mary Ann, Nora York, Lyn, Cathy Bowman, LaWanda, Ron, Dave, Lisa Davis, David Anderson

Remodeling AH Team: Sue, Ronna, Gwin, Mark, Rick Lippert, Ruth, J.B. Messer, Chris Snow, Lisa Davis, David Anderson, Susan

Susan discussed with faculty the updated plan on building the Center for the Arts building and the remodeling plans. Construction is targeted to start in FY06. The SEM Center will be the first started and construction will probably start this August.

2. **How To Pronounce Spanish Names—Abbie Figueroa** gave faculty a sample presentation of her recent Wow workshop on how to pronounce Spanish names. It was very helpful and informative.

3. **Committee Rotations—AH Representatives**

ADA Support Services Committee—Kim off—1 needed – Alice Tillinghast volunteered.

Curriculum—Bertha, Pam, Ruth off—3 needed – I only caught Dianne Broyles, Kim Jameson, Steve Morrow

Entry-Level Assessment—Carlotta and Mary off—2 needed – Pam Stout and Dave Charlson volunteered.

Faculty Development—Carolyn off—1 needed – Patricia Brooks volunteered.

General Ed—Warren off—1 needed – Ruth Charnay volunteered.

IAPC—Clay off—Jon volunteered

4. **Committees and Other Reports**

Academic Outcomes Assessment—Carlotta Hill reported that the committee talked about what the role of the committee was going to be and has been asked by the committee to get feedback from faculty about whether program faculty should attend the review meeting or keep it like it is where it is just 2 members and Susan? Faculty discussed and asked questions.

Entry Level Assessment Committee —Linda Robinett reported they are still waiting for results of the evaluation by the Compass representative. He is supposed to tell us if the math scores are being interpreted correctly.

Faculty Association—Sue Hinton reported that in March the Faculty Association voted to endorse the proposal from Student Life to support service learning for credit in courses, at the faculty member's request. In another vote, the Association established an ad hoc committee to study the question of whether faculty members are interested in developing online tests for the testing center. Lisa Adkins is chairing the committee and she hopes to have a report for September or October. Also Dr. James Riha, the newly hired Chief Technology Officer, will be the guest of the Faculty Association at the general meeting April 26.

General Education—Dave or Warren – they are working on description of core competencies.

IAPC—Clay

Retention—Mark

Writing Symposium—Pam